City of Seattle Request for Proposal #LAW-3
Addendum 
Dated 11/26/14

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #LAW-3, titled “Document Management Software System” released on 11/06/14.  The due date and time for responses will remain as 1/13/15 @4:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	11/14/14
	11/26/14
	I wanted to be sure that the City of Seattle is willing to consider a cloud-based SaaS application to replace Summation for document management. Can you provide more details on the G3 requirements for storage? We conform to the other "vendor hosted" requirements, but I'm not familiar with that particular standard.


	The G3 cloud is level 3 government secured storage. It is completely domiciled on shore and has attained certification approval for more than a dozen compliance programs including HIPAA and PII. Those designations and assertions were provided via secured documentation to which I was granted limited short term access (no copy, no print).  

	

	2
	11/17/14
	11/26/14
	RFP Page 2 section 2
Which eDiscovery software and version is being used by ZyLab for email archiving and discovery? 

	4/2014 version 3.7

5/2016 version 3.8
	

	3
	11/17/14
	11/26/14
	RFP Page 5 Section 7.5
Optional Migration of approx. 30% of data currently in Summation. What is the total volume of all documents? Sizing of documents to be migrated.

	488 GB
	

	4
	11/17/14
	11/26/14
	RFP Page 5 Section 8
Will vendor be required to work on site for a portion of project? Total duration of onsite if required?

	No, for implementation and setup. Yes, if on-site training is desired.
	

	5
	11/17/14
	11/26/14
	RFP Page 2 Section 3
Objective states 'Import scanned hardcopy..', is it safe to assume a new scanning solution will not be required?

	Correct, no new scanning solution will be required. 
	

	6
	11/17/14
	11/26/14
	RFP Page 2 Section 3
Please define "Presentations" for the statement 'Prepare presentations of document information.

	The system needs to be able to present the content within the system in a fashion similar to PowerPoint and/or Trial Director. 
	

	7
	11/17/14
	11/26/14
	RFP Page 2 Section 3
Configure the user experience' - please further define. Should the User Interface be browser based?

	The user must be able to customize views, either at the case level or higher level. It does not have anything to do with whether the application is browser-based.

	

	8
	11/17/14
	11/26/14
	General - No page ref
How is Summation handling Markup and annotation of documents

	Markups have the option to be burned into the document. Annotations associated to the document but cannot be exported only searched on.  

	

	9
	11/17/14
	11/26/14
	Shall we note our exceptions as indicated in section 10.12 of the RFP by including them with our RFP response or are we required to detail our exceptions through the Q/A period prior to the bidder’s call as indicated in section 10.2?


	Note your exceptions in your written proposal as instructed in Section 10.12.  At any time before proposals are due, proposers can get clarification of the City’s contract terms and conditions.
	

	10
	11/18/14
	11/26/14
	Business Specification No. 3.2.2.6 requests the option to associate a single document with multiple cases. Please elaborate on how this would be used and explain the user’s specific workflow.


	The system has the ability to transfer pristine (no mark-ups associated) documents from one case (or matter) to another case (or matter).  
Workflow: We would need the ability to transfer a pristine copy of documents which had been previously redacted, mark-ups and/or bates numbered for the one case, reused in another case but without those same redactions, markups, and/or bates numbers. 
Currently, we scan electronic or hardcopy items and load them into the database. We produce a marked up copy of those documents, but may want to use them again in another case without those same mark ups.

	

	11
	11/18/14
	11/26/14
	Business Specification No. 3.2.2.7 requests the option to copy documents from one case to another. Please elaborate on how this would be used and explain the user’s specific workflow.


	The system has the ability to transfer pristine (no mark-ups associated) documents from one case (or matter) to another case (or matter).  
Workflow: We would need the ability to transfer a pristine copy of documents which had been previously redacted, mark-ups and/or bates numbered for the one case, reused in another case but without those same redactions, markups, and/or bates numbers. 
Currently, we scan electronic or hardcopy items and load them into the database. We produce a marked up copy of those documents, but may want to use them again in another case without those same mark ups.

	

	12
	11/18/14
	11/26/14
	Business Specification No. 3.2.2.11 requests the ability to produce a sortable index of documents associated with a case. Please describe the index further and explain how it would be used.


	The system should provide an index (a list of the documents) organized for the case to be produced. The system should have the ability to customize the index (aka as a list).
	

	13
	11/18/14
	11/26/14
	Business Specification 3.2.3.1 says, “If all cases are chosen to be affected, further confirmation will be required if the document has been previously produced.” What would be the ideal method of such confirmation? Please elaborate on the context and workflow process.


	The ideal method of confirmation should consist of a pop-up window confirming the action. 
Workflow: Often we have to redact the same document more than once. We would like the option to redact the same document throughout the case or cases. If redacted the same document across different cases, we would like a warning before completing the action.

	

	14
	11/18/14
	11/26/14
	RFP Section 10.12, fifth paragraph, says the City may request for informational purposes a Vendor’s licensing and maintenance agreement. Our company has standard terms and conditions we would require to be incorporated in the final agreement. Should we include these terms with our proposal or provide them at a later time, after the proposal due date, for the City’s consideration?


	Proposers may submit their licensing and maintenance agreement with their proposal and will be used for informational purposes only. Proposers should review and identify the language in the City’s embedded Contract Terms and Conditions, and if problematic or in conflict with the proposer’s licensing and maintenance agreements, note exceptions and propose alternate modified language.  
	

	15
	11/18/14
	11/26/14
	Should Attachment 1 (Insurance Requirements) be completed and submitted with the proposal? Or is this a document the City would request from an awardee only?


	The City will request evidence of insurance to the awardee. Therefore, do not include this evidence in your proposal.
	

	16
	11/18/14
	11/26/14
	The Management Response requests “a copy of the Company’s audited financial statements for last two years.” Our reports, which are more than 200 pages apiece, are located online for the public. In lieu of requiring hard copies of these reports, is the City willing to help conserve paper by allowing either Web links to reports or copies attached on CD only?


	Proposers, in lieu of providing hard copies of their financial statements, can reference a Web link or provide an electronic copy,
	

	17
	11/18/14
	11/26/14
	The RFP’s Proposal Format (starting on page 15) lists “Mandatory Technical Requirements” and “Technical and Functional Response” as two separate mandatory sections in the proposal. The Technical and Functional Response attachment, on page 16, is an Excel document that lists much of the same content in the Mandatory Technical Requirements attachment. Would the City like to revise the RFP to prevent this repetitive information in proposals?

	The Mandatory Technical Requirement on Page 15 will be graded pass/fail based upon if the system proposed meets each requirement. Thus is part of Round 2 evaluations.  

The Technical & Functional Response on Page 15 will be graded to the degree you comply with the specifications. This is part of Round 4 evaluations.
	

	18
	11/18/14
	
	The “Management Response” attachment, Company Information heading, Company Experience subheading, item No. 3 (on page 1) asks, “Does your company have Enterprise – Active Directory awareness?” Please elaborate on what “Enterprise – Active Directory awareness” means.


	pending
	

	19
	11/18/14
	11/26/14
	Please provide approximations of the volumes of data (in gigabytes or terabytes) that the City will be importing and processing.
	Currently, this year (2014) we have 35 new cases containing a total of 268 GB. I think we could average this per case at 7.66 GB. 

	

	20
	11/18/14
	
	Mandatory Technical Requirements Section 1.1.2 lists Geo-Site Failover. Please elaborate on the City’s current fail-over procedure
	pending
	

	21
	11/18/14
	
	Mandatory Technical Requirements Section 1.1.3 lists load balancing. Please elaborate how this would be used and explain the user’s desired workflow with this feature.


	pending
	

	22
	11/18/14
	
	Mandatory Technical Requirements Section 1.6 requires encryption. Please elaborate on the City’s encryption workflow when sending and receiving data. Please include the level of encryption you need.


	pending
	

	23
	11/18/14
	
	Mandatory Technical Requirements Section 1.2.3 lists message compression. Please elaborate on how this would be used and explain the user’s desired workflow with this feature.


	pending
	

	24
	11/18/14
	
	Mandatory Technical Requirements Section 1.2.4 lists attachment compression. Please elaborate on how this would be used and explain the user’s desired workflow with this feature.


	pending
	

	25
	11/19/14
	
	Can you please provide a description of the G3 security requirements indicated in section 5.2 of the RFP.


	pending
	

	26
	11/19/14
	
	Please clarify if the functionality below can be achieved through ZyLAB or if it is a function required within the EIS system.

1.1  Reduce storage needs in software via: 

1.1.1  Message de-duplication

1.1.2  Attachment de-duplication

1.1.3  Message compression

1.1.4  Attachment compression
	pending
	

	27
	
	
	
	
	Section 12, Page 17 under “Round 3”, add the word “Functional” to the title.

	28
	
	
	
	
	Under Section 11 “Proposal Format & Organization”, embedded document titled “Mandatory Technical Requirements”, insert the word (optional) after the word “explain” in the 4th column.

	29
	
	
	
	
	Under Section 11 “Proposal Format & Organization”, embedded document titled “Management Response” Section 3 “Proposed Staff”, delete the word “name” in the 1st column.

	30
	
	
	
	
	Under Section 11 “Proposal Format & Instructions” under “General Instruction”, insert the letter “f” that states “  Pricing Response should be separated from the other parts of the proposal and sealed.  Six copies are required.

	31
	
	
	
	
	Recording of the pre-proposal conference held November 20, 2014
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	32
	11/25/14
	
	How many active holds do you (City of Seattle) have today?
	pending
	

	33
	11/25/14
	
	How many custodians do you have and anticipate having in the future?
	pending
	

	34
	11/25/14
	
	What Matter Management and HR systems are you currently using?
	pending
	

	35
	11/25/14
	
	Do you plan to migrate your active holds into your new E-Discovery solution?
	pending
	

	36
	11/25/14
	
	Do you plan to authenticate using Single Sign On?
	pending
	

	37
	11/25/14
	
	Do you have an Asset Management System?  If yes, which one?
	pending
	

	38
	11/25/14
	
	Approximately how much raw data do you need to search in (Document count and (Giga/Tera)bytes)?
	pending
	

	39
	11/25/14
	
	How much data do you currently collect annually and anticipate collecting annually in the future?
	pending
	

	40
	11/25/14
	
	How many active projects does the city manage presently?
	pending
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